AM - KTIS - m

50 Willow Street ® Minneapolis 3, Minnesota
Phone FEderal 8-7881

NEWS BUREAU

December 15, 1958

Mr. Maurice We. Nittler
2818 BSo., Chserokee
Englewood, Colorado

Dear Mr, Nittler:

I am assisting our engineering department in replylng to
all D-X reports on the Dec. 12th test program staged furing
our proof-of-proformance ratings series.

Your report is hereby verified as being correct in every detail,
We grestly appreciate your report and comments. We also noted
with great pleasure that you stressed the fact that there was

no interference with our "cerrisr! gfwthat time. Radio Station
CKBRI at Prince Albert, Sask., which“also operetes on 200 k.c.
with 10 kw happened to be programming at that time also..sending
a strong signal down our way and we feared that our signal was
blocked due to thise.

There is a possiblity that we might stage a 1/2 hcur monthly
test program on a regular basis..in the event this becomes
effect..we will notify you by mail that you might listen and
report to once again,

KTIS uses a 300 foot guyed vertical antenna and our Western
Blectric transmitters are operated by remote control from

our studiocs on the second floor of Northwestern College

in downtown Mirneapolis., Our transmitter estate is located

at Golden Valley, Minnesota about 8 miles Northwest of Minneapolise

The season's best wishes to you from all of us.
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